Gehm, Robert

A VAT
From: Fergen, Craig
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2019 1:49 PM
To: Decker, Jeffrey (Jeff), Gehm, Robert
Subject: Fwd: Glen Lowrie Service Exception
Attachments: DOC102219-10222019132445.pdf

This went silent for a while. Please review the letters from Ken at Central. They appear to me to provide
everything we need to proceed. Let me know if anything else is needed.

Sent from Workspace ONE Boxer

From: Ken Schlimgen <kens@centralec.coop>

Date: October 22, 2019 at 12:36:58 PM MDT

Subject: Glen Lowrie Service Exception

To: Fergen, Craig <craig.fergen@northwestern.com>

Ce: Brian Bultje <brianb@centralec.coop>.glen(@fandlcrop.com

NOTICE: This message has been sent by an EXTERNAL sender outside of NorthWestern Energy. Please use
caution when clicking on links, opening attachments, or replying to this email.

Craig,

Below is a copy of an email Central Electric received from Glen Lowrie requesting a service exception to provide electric
service to a new drain tile pump. Attached is my letter acknowledging that Central Electric is willing to provide electric
service to the new drain tile pump and requesting that Northwestern Energy seek approval by the SD Public Utilities
Commission to proceed.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding this request.

Ken Schlimgen

General Manager

Central Electric Cooperative

Office Phone: 605-996-7516 or 800-477-2892
PO Box 850

Mitchell, SD 57301

www.centralec.coop

Central Electric Cooperative is an equal opportunity provider.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE -- This communication and documents accompanying it contain confidential information
belonging to the sender which are legally privileged. The information is intended only for the use of the individual(s) or
entity addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking of any action in reliance on the content of this e-mailed information is strictly prohibited. If you have received



this message in error, please immediately reply to the sender by e-mail at cec@centralec.coop or call the sender at 605-
996-7516.

From: Glen Lowrie <glen@fandlcrop.com>
Date: September 8, 2019 at 9:06:51 PM CDT
To: brianb{@centralelec.coop

Subject: Power and transformer request
Brian

I am asking that Central Electric would bring power and set a transformer on my property located 1/4 mile west
of the intersection of 409th Ave and 263rd St. It will be located on my side of the ROW. From the transformer 1
will bury a service line about 200 ft south where a 50 amp service will set. The power is needed to run the
pump for a drain tile lift station. The pump is a | 1/2 hp submersible controlled by a simple float switch.

I do have a deadline set by the Davison County Drainage Board of Oct. 20, 2019 to have everything completed
and operational. Any expedition to get this completed is greatly appreciated.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.
Glen Lowrie

Sent from my iPad, Glen

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally privileged
information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you receive this
message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any hard copies of
it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print, or copy any part of
this message if you are not the intended recipient. NorthWestern Corporation and its subsidiaries each reserve
the right to monitor all e-mail communications through its network.





